

General Disclosures – A.D. Nursing

The Stevens-Henager College Associate Degree in Nursing program is designed for residents of Utah, who intend to work as registered nurses in the state of Utah. The program is not designed nor intended to meet curriculum requirements for licensure in any other state. Because this is a residential program, it is only available to students through the West Haven, Utah campus.

Graduation and Licensing:

After a student’s successful completion of the Associate Degree in Nursing Education program, the student must contact the Utah State Board of Nursing with a letter indicating the student’s eligibility to apply for the Registered Nurse NCLEX examination. Upon successful completion of the NCLEX examination, the student may apply for his or her registered nurse license. Graduates must obtain a Registered Nurse license in order to be eligible for employment in this career field in the state of Utah.

Programmatic Accreditation:

The Stevens-Henager College Associate Degree in Nursing Program holds pre-accreditation status from the National League for Nursing Commission for Nursing Education Accreditation, located at 2600 Virginia Avenue, NW, Washington, DC, 20037. Holding pre-accreditation status does not guarantee that initial accreditation by NLN CNEA will be received

States in which Stevens-Henager College’s curriculum for the A.D. Nursing program **meets** the requirements for professional licensure:

Utah

States in which Stevens-Henager College’s curriculum for the A.D. Nursing program **does not meet** the requirements for professional licensure:

Not determined

States in which Stevens-Henager College has been **unable to determine** whether the curriculum for the A.D. Nursing program meets the requirements for professional licensure:

State	State Agency	State Agency Website
Alabama	Alabama Board of Nursing	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Alaska Board of Nursing	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
Arizona	Arizona State Board of Nursing	https://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Nursing	www.arsbn.org
California	California Board of Registered Nursing	https://www.rn.ca.gov/outage.shtml

Colorado	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	dph.nursingteam@ct.gov
District of Columbia	D.C. Department of Health	doh@dc.gov
Delaware	Delaware Board of Nursing	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
Florida	Florida Department of Health Board of Nursing	https://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia	Georgia Board of Nursing	www.sos.ga.gov/plb/nursing
Hawaii	Hawaii Board of Nursing	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho	Idaho Board of Nursing	https://ibn.idaho.gov/
Illinois	Illinois Board of Nursing (Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation/Nursing Unit)	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
Indiana	Indiana State Board of Nursing	https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa	Iowa Board of Nursing	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas	Kansas Board of Nursing	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Nursing	https://kbn.ky.gov
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Nursing	www.lsbns.state.la.us
Maine	Maine State Board of Nursing	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland	Maryland Board of Nursing	https://mbon.maryland.gov
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Nursing	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Nursing	www.msbn.ms.gov
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana	Montana Board of Nursing	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada	Nevada State Board of Nursing	https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Nursing	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
New Jersey	New Jersey Board of Nursing	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx
New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Nursing	http://nmbon.sks.com/
New York	New York Professional Education Program Review	http://www.op.nysed.gov/
North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Nursing	www.ncbon.com
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Nursing	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	Ohio Board of Nursing	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Nursing	www.nursing.ok.gov

Oregon	Oregon State Board of Nursing	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing	www.dos.pa.gov
Rhode Island	RI Department of Health, Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Nursing	http://llr.sc.gov
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Nursing	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
Tennessee	Tennessee Board of Nursing	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html
Texas	Texas Board of Nursing	www.bon.state.tx.us
Vermont	Board of Nursing - VT Secretary of State's Office	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Nursing	www.dhp.virginia.gov
Washington	Nursing Care and Quality Assurance Commission (housed at the WA Department of Health)	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia	West Virginia RN Board	www.wvrnboard.wv.gov
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Board of Nursing	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming State Board of Nursing	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Board of Nursing	www.salud.gov.pr
Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure	https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm